

PSO Meeting Minutes: March 1, 2022 Called to Order 6:40 PM

- Present: Katie Niebuhr (President), Andrea Burgess (VP), Brad Schwer (Treasurer), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Bryan Hammond, Kris Kordecki, Nikki Niccolai, Reanne Maney, Jackie Gerou, Jennifer Morgan
- **Secretary's Report**: February's report reviewed and approved. Website reviewed and the notes from September 2021 and January 2022 need to be posted. Nikki to resend September's notes to Roger. Andrea to type up January's report and send it to Roger.
- Treasurer's Report: Reviewed and approved. Approval by Niccolai and Kordecki.
- **Bike Donation/ Safety Poster Contest**: The official form was received. \$150 was approved at last month's meeting, after review of the form the amount has been amended to \$125.00.
- Fundraiser Request: A fundraiser request was received from Nothing Bundt Cakes. Katie wanted to just confirm that we generally do not do these types of fundraisers as the Prowl and Spaghetti Supper are our big generating fundraisers.
- **Egg Hunt**: Egg Hunt on schedule for 4/2/2022. The amount of \$250.00 was requested for candy to fill eggs. Motion approved by Niccolai and Kordecki.
- **Spring Roller Skate**: Spring skate on the schedule for 4/7/2022. Entrance fee is \$7.00 whether you are skating or not. This includes a dinner ticket for all that pay the \$7.00. This is a Thursday night and the fliers should be sent out soon.
- **Kingfish**: Paris Night at the Kenosha Kingfish game is set for 6/3/2022. The cost is \$15.00 for the ticket, a hat, hotdog, chips and a soda. A flier to be sent out to students for RSVP information. Last year the PSO donated \$4.00 for each student ticket. Making the cost \$15 for non-students and \$11 for student tickets. This \$4.00 credit was requested to be done again this year. Motion approved By Maney and Kordecki.
- **Movie Night**: Last month's movie night was a great success! A few suggestions that were mentioned for the next movie night would be to charge everyone that enters the \$1.00 entry fee, and as far as the bottled water goes change it to the small bottled water or bring your own water. The next movie night will be 4/1/2022 and the movie will be Peter Rabbit 2.
- Parent Teacher Conferences: Parent Teacher Conferences are coming up March
  16/17th. Subway and pizza from Kwik Trip were a great success last time around so we will stick
  with those as well this month. Kris will coordinate the pizza for the teachers for Wednesday
  March 16. Subway will be provided on Thursday March 17th; Katie will have the order forms
  dispersed and Stephanie will pick up and drop off the subs as needed.

- 8th Grade Graduation: The family fundraiser for the 8th Grade Graduation is going to be held this year open to the 8th grade class and their immediate family. The funds request from the PSO for the 8th Grade Graduation will be reviewed and determined next month.
- Literacy Unit: Per Marjorie, she is OK on funds at this time. The field trips to the Weis and Rossi farms are scheduled this week.
- 4th Grade Field Trip: This will be reviewed next month after the Spaghetti Supper. No updates
  at this time.
- Spaghetti Supper: All lead positions have been filled, there is room for more volunteers and the Sign-up Genius is being circulated to try to get these filled. There are still spots left but it is definitely fuller than years past. We did receive the Snap On Toolbox as an auction item as well as a Cabela's cooler. To go along with the grill, meat has been donated as well as a quarter steer processed will be included with that raffle item. Given the size of the cooler we are looking into a dolly to go with that as part of the auction prize.

  For the post Spaghetti Supper Assembly, it has been requested that the students have popcorn during this assembly. Nikki will research if we can get popcorn from a vendor (ie movie theater) If this is not an option Nikki and Reann can possibly make it, if necessary. Marjorie has funds for this popcorn request so there is no approval needed at this time.
- **POPS:** The PAW store was restocked last month, and we are not doing the store this month. Nikki is requesting the April allowance now to fill the store for next month.
- Flowers for Rachel: We will ask Brenda to make an arrangement for Rachel for when she returns to school. Nikki to research a gift for Rachel. Request for \$200 was approved by Kordecki and Gerou.
- Open Board Nominations:
  - President: Andrea Burgess
  - o VP: **OPEN**
  - Treasurer: Brad SchwerSecretary: Stephanie Rossi
    - Will continue to review to fill open position.

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 PM. Next Meeting April 5, 2022, at 6:30 PM.